To: (D)(B)
From:
Sent: Mon 12/21/2015 4:27:06 PM
Subject: FW: introductions

And | was going to go in the office on my day off for her!

(b)(6)

Los Angeles, CA
(b)(6)

Erom: |(ij(6) |

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 6:17:03 AM
To: ﬁ_(b)(ﬁl

Subject: Re: introductions

Hil(b)(8)

| wasn’t going to be there on that Monday anyway, but now looks as if | am canceling the Socal part of my trip— | got invited to the
Facebook/Google/Affinis Labs hack in Silicon Valley and will stay up north for that.

| hope to connect with you next time | will be in LA.

Best,
(D)(E)

From{(b?’@ |
Date: Monday, December 21, 2015 at 1:34 AM

To:{b)(6) |
Subject: RE: introductions

Let's shoot for 2pm Monday. If you can come earlier just give me a ring.

Address is[P)©)

Give me a ring when in lobby.

See you tomorrow.

(b)(B)

Los Angeles, CA
(b)(6)

O

(b)(6)

From:
Sept: 0, 2015 10:58:56 AM
Subject: Re: introductions CISA 009254




Hey[BIE__]

| just booked my flight from SFO to LAX, and | get in around 11:30am. By the time | get my rental car, etc., | think itll be closer to 12:30. Can
we aim for, say, 2pm or later that day?

Best,
(b)(6)

Frorr*(bﬁl(&l

Date: Thursday, December 3, 2015 at 5:54 PM
To:l':b:](al

Subject: Re: introductions

| will be coming in from San Fran that morning and have not yet booked my flight. | think later that day or same time next day would be
safer. Is that possible, or is that the only slot you have?

From: |(b:](6:] |
Date: Thursday, December 3, 2015 at 5:37 PM

To:fb‘l(@) |
Subject: RE: introductions

Does 11 am on 12/21 work? My office is in Brea, CA which is about 20 miles South of Downtown LA.

(b)(6)

11.S. Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles, CA
(b)(6)

From:[0)(©)
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 8:11 AM

(b)(6) I'll be in LA the 21st and 22nd. Could we get something on the books? Please invite whomever else you think it makes sense for

me to meet as well,

Froml(b:]fﬁ) |
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 at 7:58 PM
To:|'ib)(6j
Subject: RE: introductions

[B)3E1_Jthanks for the email please do let me know when you're in town. Look forward to catching up.

(b)(B)

(Do)

CISA 009255






